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 TO:   Senator Nikki Setzler 

    Senator Glenn Reese 

    Senator Shane Massey 

    Senator Tom Davis 

    Senator Sean Bennett 

    Senator Ronnie Sabb 

 

      FROM:   Senator Thomas C. Alexander 

    Subcommittee Chairman, Senate Oversight of the 

    SC Department of Commerce 

 

      DATE:   July 11, 2017 

 

           RE:   Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry Committee  

    Legislative Oversight of the SC Department of Commerce 

 

 

 Pursuant to Title 2, Chapter 2, of the SC Code of Laws, the Labor, Commerce and Industry Committee 

has begun periodic review of state agencies falling under its purview.  This subcommittee will begin its work 

soon and will hear all presentations and have questions for the SC Department of Commerce. 

 

 A meeting of the Oversight Subcommittee on the SC Department of Commerce is scheduled for 

Tuesday, August 15, 2017 at 1:30 pm in room #105 of the Gressette Building.  This will be an informal 

meeting with the Senate Oversight Staff to discuss the process by which the subcommittee will operate when 

we begin the oversight process with the SC Department of Commerce.  SC Department of Commerce Secretary 

Bobby Hitt, will also provide introductory remarks. 

 

 Please make every effort to attend.  Should you have questions, please contact Lisa Widener at  

803-212-6220. Thank you. 

 
cc: Mr. Robert “Bobby” Hitt, III, Secretary, SC Department of Commerce 

      Mr. Chris Huffman, Chief Financial Officer, SC Department of Commerce 

      Ms. Andrea Truitt, Senate Oversight Staff 

     Ms. Lynn Ballentine, Senate Oversight Staff 


